Student Regulations:

Grades

All grades will be in Power School. Parents and students will be able to access their personal accounts after receiving their passwords on. Wednesday, June 2nd. Final grades will be mailed on or about July 8 but parents and students can go online by July 6th to see final grades. Grades for students from other districts will be sent automatically as per the directions given on the summer school registration form.

Attendance

Due to the concentrated summer program, student attendance is critical. Students may not have more than THREE absences - unexcused or excused. If a FOURTH absence occurs, the student will be dropped from the class.

After the first and second unexcused absences, the parent will be notified by the teacher. Once a student reaches three absences, the teacher will notify the Summer School Administrator who will then call the parents to forewarn them that the student will be dropped from summer school upon a fourth absence. If this occurs, no credit or refund will be given. Refusal to do work during class may also result in an unexcused absence.

Tardiness -- 3 Tardies = 1 unexcused. Students are expected to be in class on time. For each three tardies, one unexcused absence will result. Students more than 10 minutes late to a class will be counted unexcused.

Students dropped from a class will receive a failing (F) grade that will be recorded on their transcript.

Student Conduct

Students attending summer school are expected to be responsible learners and citizens. However, those instances of irresponsibility that will warrant immediate withdrawal from summer school with no credit or refund are:

- · Possession of, selling of, or use of alcoholic liquor, drugs, and/or narcotics
- · Fighting
- · Gambling
- Destruction of school property
- · Gross disrespect for teachers, school officials, or other employees
- · Knowingly possessing or handling a weapon
- · Willfully damaging property of others, stealing or attempting either
- · Disregard for summer school policies
- · Using violence or threats
- · Behavior that seriously interferes with class work

Parking

Student parking will be in the MAIN parking lot. Students should enter and exit the building through the front entrance.

Additional Information/Regulations

Tobacco -- Possession and/or use of any form of tobacco, including vaping devices, is prohibited on school property. On the first offense parents will be notified. On the second offense, the student will be dropped from summer school with no credit or refund.

Student Dress -- Casual attire is acceptable in summer school (i.e., shorts, slacks, etc.). Students should follow the school year dress code. Bathing suits or any attire that causes distraction in the classroom will not be permitted. Students must wear shoes at all times. Students will not be permitted to wear caps or shirts that promote alcohol or drugs.

When In Class -- Students must remain in the building - except for lunch.

When Not in Class -- Students who are not in class should not be in the building.

Unauthorized Areas -- Students should not be in unoccupied classrooms or parts of the building not in the area of their regular classes.

Food -- Teachers may exercise their judgment on allowing food in class. Students are not to have open containers in the halls and are responsible for throwing their trash away. Breakfast will be available from 7:40 a.m. to 7:55 a.m., the cost is \$2.00. Lunch will be available from 12:35 pm to 1:05 pm in the Courtyard. The cost is \$3.60. Free/reduced lunch pricing does apply for Summer School (Breakfast \$.30 and Lunch \$.40). Students should eat lunches in the Courtyard.

Backpacks -- Backpacks are NOT allowed at Summer School. If backpacks are brought to school, then they must be checked in at the deans' office when students arrive.

Please Note: Online Classes

If a student needs to take two classes that are offered at the same time, the student should speak to the counselor about enrolling in a summer school class with online content. The course would meet on the same dates and at the same time as the traditional class. Contact Mrs. Rasgorshek in the deans' office or a counselor with questions.